RE: 7/14/2022 Desouza, Rupert TOURED?

From Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 19/07/2022 09:59

No show

From: reservations@rooms10l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 1:54 PM

To: Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: 7/14/2022 Desouza, Rupert TOURED?

Tish,

Did this client tour?

Thanks
Michele

On 07/07/2022 11:29, partners wrote:

Hello,
Guest is booked for tour on 07/14 @ 10:30am Tour # 109774

From: reservations@rooms1@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:32 PM
To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners

<partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: 7/14/2022 Desouza, Rupert TOUR ONLY

Plz book this tour.

Thanks
Michele



mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com
mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com
mailto:partners@stayskyvc.com

